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Milly Southworth

——————
From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 February 2023 09:07
To: ‘Milly Southworth'
Subject: FW: Hedgehog Highway Project Follow-Up
Attachments: Council Letter2.docx; List of YES Councils.docx

Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p. 01752 814165

e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD

] Torpoint 4
B Town .
s Council

From: Linda Cook <hedgehogsrus@mail.com>
Sent: 02 February 2023 22:27
Subject: Hedgehog Highway Project Follow-Up

FAO The Clerk,

Following on from my Email sent 02/11/22, I was wondering if you have managed to discuss the Hedgehog
Highway project with the Council?

Since Emailing, I'm pleased to say that over 70 Town and Parish Councils have signed up and bought a box of 50
Hedgehog Highway Surrounds for their residents! 1 have attached the list of participating councils in case you
would like to find out how they have incorporated their highways into their local area.

If for any reason you didn't get the original email, I have added the details below and attached the letter.

Any questions, please ask!

Kind Regards,

Linda Cook, Hedgehogs R Us.

Original info:
Thank you for taking time to read this Email :-)

I would like to tell you about my Hedgehog Highway Project, which many councils are either taking part in, or
adding it to their next council meeting agendas.

Please read about the project here: https://hedgehogsrus.co.uk/hedgehog-highway-project

The attached letter and the following video should also tell you all that you need to
know: https://fb.watch/irYvO80EIh/

Please would you be so kind as to add it to the agenda of your next meeting?

I really hope you choose to take part as together we can make the whole of the UK hedgehog friendly!
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Follow the project on Facebook: Hedgehogs R Us.
Thank You!

Linda Cook, Hedgehogs R Us




Linda Cook

12 Richmond Close
Market Weighton
YO433EX

HedgehogsRus@mail.com
Firstly, thank you for taking the time to read this letter!
I am writing to all Councils, Parishes, Towns and Wards in the UK to ask them to take part in this
amazing project!

Hedgehogs R Us Highway Project

With Hedgehog numbers in decline and Hedgehog awareness on the rise, there has never been a
better time to get involved in Hedgehog conservation.

A Hedgehog Highway is a 5 inch gap in a fence and is essential in the battle to prevent the extinction
of our endangered spiky friends. This gap allows them access to forage for food and meet mates. A
Highway surround raises awareness to their plight and encourages others to take part.

| am asking for each area of the UK to use a small portion of their assigned funds to purchase a box
of hedgehog highway surrounds and make them available for their residents.

Each box of 50 is £150 and includes:

* 50 Hedgehog Highway surrounds & 50
information leaflets

*A display box & window sticker showing you
are part of the project.

Ideas of how to benefit your community

include:

*Donate the Highways and leaflets to your local 3 A .
school to educate in wildlife conservation s . G s
*Swap the Highways for a donation of Hedgehog food which can then

be given to your local Hedgehog Rescue Centre

The project will be receiving a lot of publicity in the coming months via Social Media and | really
hope that you choose to take part.

My dream is to make the whole of the UK one giant Hedgehog Highway and for that dream to come
true, it needs EVERYONE to take part.

Money is donated to Hedgehog Conservation for every box sold too!

If you would like to order or have any questions please do not hesitate to get in touch and thank you
for caring.

“_‘iﬁi‘%ﬁfiﬁr

Linda Cook, Founder of Hedgehogs R Us







Councils who have ordered

1. Kirkbampton clerk@kirkbamptonweb.co.uk P
2. Denby clerk@denbyparishcouncil.gov.uk P
3. Somercotes info@somercotesparishcouncil.org.uk p
4. Angmering admin@angmering-pc.gov.uk p
5. East Preston clerk@eastpreston-pc.gov.uk p
6. Asten Clinton Parish Council clerk@astonclinton.org P
7. Ayleshury Town Council info@aylesburytowncouncil.gov.uk P
8. Chesham Town Council admin@chesham.gov.uk P
9. Ellesborough Parish Council clerk@ellesborough.org.uk p
10. Edlesborough Northall & Dagnall

Parish Council clerk@edlesborough-pc.gov.uk P
5. East Preston clerk@eastpreston-pc.gov.uk P
6. Aston Clinton Parish Council clerk@astonclinton.org P
7. Aylesbury Town Council info@aylesburytowncouncil.gov.uk P
8. Chesham Town Council admin@chesham.gov.uk P
9. Ellesborough Parish Council clerk@elleshorough.org.uk P
10. Edlesborough Northall & Dagnall

Parish Councii clerk@edlesborough-pc.gov.uk p
11. Haddenham Parish Council clerk@haddenham-bucks-pc.gov.uk P
12. Pitstone Parish Council parishclerk@pitstone.co.uk P

13. Stone with B'stone & Hartwell
Parish Council

clerk@sbhpc.org

14. Weston Turville Parish Council

clerk@westonturville-pc.gov.uk

15, Stratford St Mary Parish Council

parishcouncil@stratfordstmary.org.uk

16. Warmington Parish Council

clerk@warmington.org

17. Raunds

clerk@raunds-tc.gov.uk

18. Burbage Parish Council

Kirsty.lones@burbage-council.co.uk

19. Blandford Forum Town Council

admin@blandfordforum-tc.gov.uk

20. Ferring

parishoffice@ferringparishcouncil.org.uk

21, Little Clifton

littlecliftonpc@outlook.com

22, Whitwell Parish Council

clerk@whitwell-pc.gov.uk

23. Cosby Parish Council

clerk@coshyparishcouncil.org.uk

24. Penistone Town Council

admin@pentowncouncil.gov.uk

25. Bognor Regis Town

bognortc@bognorregis.gov.uk

26. Netherbury Parish Council

netherbury@dorset-aptc.gov.uk

27. Keighley Town Council

townclerk@keighley.gov.uk

28. Ripponden Parish Council

clerk@rippondenparishcouncil.co.uk

29. Lytchett Matravers Parish Council

lytchettmatravers@dorset-aptc.gov.uk

30. Mobberley

clerk@mobberleyparishcouncil.co.uk

31. Alderley Edge

clerk@alderleyedge-pc.gov.uk

32. Keynsham Town Council

townclerk@keynsham-tc.gov.uk

33. Poynton

Kate.Mcdowell@poyntontowncouncil.gov.uk

34, Chestfield

clerk@chestfieldparishcouncil.gov.uk

35. Egremont Town Council

Egremontmarkethall@outlook.com

36. Ceredigion County Council

Rachel Auckland@ceredigion.gov.uk

37. Marston Parish Council

clerk@marstonparishcouncil.co.uk

38. Mountsorrel Parish Council

clerk@mountsorrelparishcouncil.co.uk
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39. Houghton Regis Town Council emily.gibson@houghtonregis.org.uk P
40, Sandhurst Town Council Martina@sandhurst.gov.uk P
41. Barlborough Parish Council clerk@barlboroughparishcouncil.gov.uk P
42. Higham Ferrers clerk@highamferrers-tc.gov.uk P
43, Hartford Parish Council clerk@hartfordparishcouncil.org.uk p
44. Highcliffe and Walkford Parish trish.jamieson@highcliffewalkford-pc.gov.uk p
Council

45. Kingsmead Parish Council clerk@kingsmeadpc.org.uk P
46. Laleston clerk@lalestoncommunitycouncil.gov.uk P
47. Pyle Community Council clerk@pylecommunitycouncil.co.uk P
438. Misterton Parish Council theclerk@misterton-notts-pc.gov.uk P
48, Tibshelf Parish Council theclerk@tibshelfparishcouncil.gov.uk P
50. Thurlaston Parish Council clerk@thurlastonparish.org.uk 2
51. Catshill and North Marlbrook parishclerk@catshillandnorthmaribrook-pc.gov.uk | P
Parish Council

52. Leicester Forest East Parish clerk@ifeparishcouncit.org.uk P
Council

53. Peasedown St John Parish clerk@ peasedownstjohnparishcouncil.gov.uk p
Council

54, Kimbherley Town Council theclerk@kimberley-tc.gov.uk P
55. Leighton Linstade Town Council mark.saccoccio@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk P
56. Lyme Regis Town Council townclerk@lymeregistowncouncil.gov.uk p
57. Charmouth Parish Council charmouth@dorset-aptc.gov.uk P
58. Campton and Chicksands Parish clerk@camptonandchicksands-pc.gov.uk P
Council

58. Burley Parish Council clerk@burleyparishcouncil.co.uk P
60. Maulden Parish Council clerk@maulden-pc.gov.uk P
61. South Hanningfield Parish Shpcl@hotmail.com P
Council

62. Bedwas, Trethomas and Machen | clerk@btmcc.co.uk P
Community Council

63. Birstall Parish Council admin@birstallpc.org.uk p
64. Anstey Parish Council clerk-ansteypc@hotmail.co.uk p
65. Runwell Parish Council runwell.parish.council@gmail.com P
66. St Eval Parish Council shermanl@waitrose.com P
67. Newquay Town Council corporateservice@newquay.town p
68. Heyford Park Council clerk@heyfordpark-pc.gov.uk p
69. Lianbedr Pont Steffan/Lampeter | clerc@lampeter-tc.gov.uk P
70. Conwy Town Council rachel.lees@conwytowncouncil.gov.uk P
71. Rawcliffe PC clerk@rawcliffeparishcouncil.gov.uk P
72. Bosham parish.clerk@boshamvillage.co.uk p
73. St Just townclerk@stjust.org p
74. Stow on the Wold info@stowonthewold-tc.gov.uk

75. Spurstow clerk@spurstow.org.uk P
76. Sedbergh Parish Council clerk@sedberghparishcouncil.org.uk p
77. Looe Town Council enquiries@looetowncouncil.gov.uk

78. Poundstock Parish Council clerk@poundstock-pc.gov.uk P




